

**May 21st @ 5 pm - RCS SCC Minutes**  
Reynolds Central School - Collaborative Room

**Call to order 5:03 pm.**

**AGENDA**

1. Welcome and introductions - Jenni - **2 mins**

Motion to accept minutes Jessie, seconded by Shelley.

2. Acceptance of the previous meeting's minutes, errors/omissions - Jenni - **2 mins**

Motion to accept agenda Jessie, seconded by Shelley.

3. Adoption of the agenda - Jenni - **2 mins**

**Old Business**

4. Information Sharing Package - Lacey - **10 mins**

*Discussion on logo - Carina will check with Jeff to get the "R", Bev will get Lacey a copy of the Rocket's logo. After the logo is received, will send it in to Kathy to be added to the package.*

5. Parent Survey Results - Jessie - **10 mins**

*4H - Ashley L'naff is the regional 4 H manager. Jenni will reach out to her to see if she would be interested in doing anything.*

6. Reading Bingo Cards

- a. Gift cards 25 - \$10 Dollarama - Margaret
- b. Classroom prizes - Jenni

*NESD was worried about the basket of books not being well-received because it was towards the end of the school year and would be less for the students/more for the classroom/school.*

*Logistically might be easier to do food - ice cream sundae bar or pizza. Motion to make the classroom prize an ice cream sundae bar - Margaret, seconded Shelley. All in favor.*

*Smarties, chocolate chips, mini-marshmallows, chocolate sauce, sprinkles and ice cream (vanilla - Chapmans is peanut free). Bowls and spoons. Naomi has spoons she can donate. Charlene will get supplies and bring them to the school ahead of June 3.*

**Reports**

7. Outreach Worker's Report - Naomi - **10 mins**

*Need size 5-8 girls underwear. And socks.*

*Budget is good for the year - did have to go to cheese/crackers instead of cheese/ham/crackers.*

*Cheese sticks are now from Cindys because COOP no longer had them available.*

8. Principal's Report - Bev - **10 mins**

*Miss Day is on leave now possibly until the end of the year. Kristin Froelich is acting VP for now.*

*Changes to field trip:*

*Stony Lake Bible Camp - \$50/student. Cost is too high - Jeff Gendall is thinking about*

*Saskatoon ie. Western Development Museum. These students had missed Batoche and Fort Carlton.*

*Move towards "Education trips" versus "Year-end" by the NESD.*

*Grade 3 - Burgers and Fries is a go for June 4.*

*Grade 5 - Fort Carlton.*

*Class integrations - possibly having more splits to accommodate students. Staff tried to find a different solution. Move towards common recesses and lunch hours with classrooms moving around in the hallway. Want fluidity.*

*May 28th - Batoche Grade 4*

*Friday, August 30th 2-3:30 pm (admin day). Open House. SCC could potentially be involved with that.*

*Art show at the KVC - opening night is the 30th. 6:30 -7:30 pm. Bannock and juice. Put on by the schools.*

9. Playground Committee Report - Lacey - **15 mins**

10. Treasurer's Report - Margaret - **5 mins**

a. Missing Receipts

*Still have quite a bit of money to spend.*

## **New Business**

11. June Planning

a. Track and Field - Jenni/Bev - **15 mins**

*100% a go - even if sanctions return. June 6th.*

*Organized by Ardis/Tracy.*

*Last year the profits from the canteen went to the playground fund.*

*MNP will volunteer to run the canteen.*

*Allison Rogers is okay with us using the football building.*

*Event tents - possibly 12. Paul Mellon/Allison Rogers - Multi-K tents, MNP tents.*

*Football tower - Jenni. All cooking, etc. will happen in the tower. There is power.*

*Shelley - will be in contact with MNP to coordinate volunteers.*

*Freezie wagon/water bottles - Lacey will run this again. Might bring golf cart.*

*Garbage cans - need more.*

*Highschool volunteers - would get wristbands so that they know that they get lunch paid for.*

*Kinsmen might have wrist bands, Margaret will figure it out.*

*Online portal - would be by track and field group ie. Grade 4 boys. And order the cash boxes.*

*Lacey will talk to Kathy about those.*

*BBQ - Lacey has ordered BBQ for June 6th and will arrange delivery/return.*

*Golf carts - Bev will check into the liability of golf carts (tomorrow)*

*Information sheet - concession, map, schedule (Jessie)*

*Food:*

*Bakery - 2 days notice (Lacey)*

*Canteen: last year - chocolate bars (none), freezies, candy bags (Shelley), chips - drink/chips/hot dog, juice boxes and water. Gatorade - NO.*

*Set-up - everyone if possible.*

*Take-down - students will help at the end of the day.*

*Bathrooms - side door at the highschool.*

b. Rally Day - Jenni - **30 mins**

*Activities are the highlight, not the BBQ.*

*Could have the "family bbq" in the fall instead. Rally Day would still happen but be more school based -*

*Could buy pizza for all the kids? Or alternatively could buy an ice cream treat. Jessie makes a motion, Charlene seconds it.*

12. Next Meeting

November 28th at 7:30 am.

December - none

January 23rd at 4 pm (alternatively online at 7 pm if inclement weather)

February - none

March 26th at 4 pm

April 23rd at 7 pm

May 21st at 5 pm

June 18th at 7pm

*Moved to Wednesday, June 19th at 5 pm.*

13. Adjournment - motion to adjourn Shelley.

## Important Dates

### January

- Hot Lunch Jan 16/17

### February

- Bingo Night Feb 2 6:30pm-8pm
- Playground Meeting Feb 6th 2pm @ Koffee Grounds
- Telemiracle Helping Hands
- Teacher Appreciation Feb 11-17 (Room Service, door hanger with 1 drink and 1 snack per teacher)
- NESD Public meeting Feb 13 1:30 Tisdale transportation office
- Ski Trip Feb 16 - Gr. 5 & 6
- Chili Lunch Feb 23?
- Review fundraising plan

### March

- Hot Lunch Mar 12/13
- SLC's Mar 19/20
- Book Fair Mar 18-22
- NESD Meeting Mar 19 1:30 Melfort Division office
- SCC Meeting Mar 26 @ 4pm
- Sask ICE Presentation Mar 11Th (In School Gr. 5/6 & Parent Evenings)

### April

- Growing Smiles Fundraiser (Flowers, delivery before Mother's day if possible)
- SCC Meeting 5:30 pm April 23
- NESD Public meeting April 23 2:30pm Porcupine Plain Comprehensive School
- Playground Meeting April 9 2pm
- Parent Survey - released day after SCC meeting, open max 10 days

### May

- Hot Lunch May 14/15
- NESD Public Meeting May 14 2:30 Melfort Division office
- OurSchool survey results
- SCC Meeting 7:30 am May 21
- Playground installation May 9

### June

- Track & Field June 6 (alt. 7) - MNP
- Rally Day
- NESD Public meeting June 18 2:30 Melfort Division office
- Prepare yearly calendar of events - 2024/2025
- Batoche Gr 4
- Fort Carlton Gr 5
- Stoney Lake Bible Camp Gr 6

### September

- Review fundraising plan
- Nominations for open positions
- Designation of elections officer
- Annual Financial Statement due to NESD Sept 30
- Writer's Guild applications - 4 weeks out from presentation date

### October

- AGM
- Halloween - Costume Parade/Party

### November

- Remembrance Day

### December

- Christmas Festival

### Events with unconfirmed dates

Playground work-bee, Multicultural Fair, Staff & Bus driver appreciation week